## **Muhammad Aslam Rana**

Regular Visiting Faculty

NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies

Email: RANA.13@HOTMAIL.COM

Contact: NONE LinkedIn:



## **About**

Dr. Muhammad Aslam Rana is working as Regular Visiting Faculty in the NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies. Dr. Muhammad Aslam Rana has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## Qualifications

c in Defence andStrategic Studies angladesh University , Bangladesh	1993 - 1995
Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	
BSc in (War Studies)	1986 - 1988
University of Balochistan , Pakistan	
Experience	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2023- Present
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2020 - 2020
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Regular Visiting Faculty	2013 - 2020
NUST Institute of Peace and Conflict Studies	
Brigadier Staff (Internal Secu	- Present
Commander Artillery	- Present
Brigade Major	- Present
,	
Brigade Commander	- Present
,	
Awards	
SITARA-E-IMTIAZ MILITARY	2010
Awarded sitar-e-Imtiaz Military on character ,sacrifice and dedication towards serving Pakistan	
Gold Medal	1992

Awarded by Quaid-e-Azam University on attaining 1st position with A grade and 4 GPA, in Masters program of Defence & Strategic Studies.